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From: Ingrid Barron

Sent: December 5, 2022 6:29 PM
To: Interventions / Interventions (CNSC/CCSN)
Subject: Renaming of Darlington nuclear facility

To whom it may concern:

| feel that the proposed renaming of the Darlington waste facility may mislead people as to the actual function of the
facility. | don’t see the need for the change.

Also, | am concerned that the sites of new structures that are proposed are too close to the lake.
Thank you.

Ingrid Barron



